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February 22, 2007

Ms. Pat Childers

Vice President-Regulatory Affairs
Atmos/United Cities Gas Corporation
810 Crescent Centre Drive, Suite 600
Franklin, TN 37067

Re:  Petition of Chattanooga Gas Company, Nashville Gas Company, a Division of
Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc., and Atmos Energy Corporation for
Approval of Stipulation (Docket No. 05-00281).

Dear Ms. Childers:

To assist the Authority in further reviewing Atmos cutoff procedures during the period of November
1, 2005 and March 31, 2006, please provide the following information:

1.Your February 15, 2007 response to data request Item 2a and 2b, from our January 25, 2007 data
request, listed 33 customers that were cutoff and were not placed on budget billing prior to
disconnection. When was each of these 33 customers subsequently reconnected?

2. Your February 15, 2007 response to data request Item 3a and 3b, from our January 25, 2007 data
request, listed 1 customer that was cutoff when the forecasted low was 32 or below. When was this

customer reconnected?

The above requested information should be provided no later than 2:00pm on February 27, 2007 and
Docket No. 05-00281 referenced in the response. In accordance with TRA rules submit either (1)
thirteen written copies of your response or (2) four written copies and an electronic version. Should
you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (615) 741-2904, ext. 157.

Sincerely,

Carsie Mundy '

Chief-Consumer Services Division
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